
 

 

 
 

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

MONDAY, 22ND JULY, 2013 
 

7.00 pm 
 

VENUE: HORNSEY SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, INDERWICK ROAD, LONDON, N8 9JF 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Butcher, Gorrie, Reece, Reid (Chair), Strang, Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill 
 

Introduction by the Chair 
 

 
AREA FORUM  
 
1. Consultation – Development Consultation – Fusion 

 Lifestyle 
 Fusion Lifestyle would like to consult with you on the development 
 plans for Park Road Leisure Centre. 

 
2. Borough Commander ‘Question Time’ 

 Your chance to meet Victor Olisa, Haringey Police Borough 
 Commander and ask any questions. 

 
3. Hornsey Depot – Pre Application Consultation 

 Come along and give your views. 
 

4. Consultation – 20mph proposals in your area 
 Officers will attend to provide details of the consultation on the 20mph 
 proposals. 
 

 
 

 
7.00-7.15pm 

 
 
 
 

7.15-7.45pm 
 
 
 

7.45-8.30pm 
 
 

8.30-9.00pm 

 
 



 

2 

 
AREA COMMITTEE  - 9.00pm 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) Must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 

apparent, and 
(ii) May not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 

meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 15 APRIL 2013  
 
4. AREA PLAN - DISCUSSION ON THE FUTURE OF THE PLAN  
 
7. ISSUES RAISED AT THE FORUM  
 
6. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
24 October 2013 
14 January 2014 
13 March 2014 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Felicity Parker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2919 
Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Thursday, 04 July 2013 

 
 



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2013 

 
 

 
Councillors Reece, Reid, Strang (Chair), Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Butcher and Gorrie 
 

 
Also Present: Area Forum 

Robert Curtis (Lead Tactical Enforcement Officer), Daliah Barrett (Lead 
Officer Licensing),  Sergeant Roberto Vacca, John McGrath (Director Capital 
Programmes), Laura Bridges (Senior Project Officer), Neil Simon (Asset 
Manager), Sue Robertson (Mountview), Liz Sich (Hornsey Town Hall 
Creative Trust), Lyn Garner (Director, Place and Sustainability) and Felicity 
Parker (Clerk) 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

 

 

01.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Butcher and 
Gorrie. 
 

 
 

02.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 
 

03.   
 

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 The minutes of the meeting held on 31 January 2013 were approved as 
a correct record. 
 

 
 

04.   
 

AREA PLAN  

 Members discussed the Area Plan, and raised the following points: 

• The Plan had not been signed off previously as the quality had not 

been satisfactory 

• The Plan lacked measurable actions, and tended to be general or 

borough-wide.  It needed to be specific to the area. 

• Despite work carried out by the Chair and officers, there had been 

no appreciable change in quality. 

• The Committee decided that unless there were plans to use this in 

any way to allocate resources, they were minded not to sign off nor 

 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2013 
 

pursue any future revisions to it, given that it had not been 

approved all year without any obvious consequence. 

 

It was 
 

RESOLVED that the Chair would write to the Chief Executive (copying in 

the Director of Place and Sustainability), to seek advice on whether to 

sign off the Plan, and whether leaving the Plan unendorsed would result 

in any resource allocation risks. 

ACTION: Chair 

 

05.   
 

ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM  

 Dog Control Orders – Robert Curtis, Lead Tactical Enforcement Officer 

 

The presentation is attached to the minutes. 

 

Information on all aspects of the Dog Control Orders can be found on the 

website -  

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/index/environment_and_transport/noise_ani

malcontrol/dogcontrol.htm#attached_files 

 

Residents could report incidents by calling 020 8489 1335. 

 

ACTION: Members requested that an update on the Dog Control Orders 

be provided in 6 months time, with statistical comparisons before and 

after implementation. 

 

Chuggers – Daliah Barrett, Lead Officer Licensing 

 

Since the issue had last been raised at the Forum, Cllr Canver had been 

working with the Public Fundraising Regulatory Association (PFRA) with 

a view to developing a site management agreement across the main 

town centres in the borough.   

 

The main areas that would be covered were likely to be Crouch End 

Broadway, High Road Wood Green (Turnpike Lane – Wood Green 

Tube), High Road Tottenham (Seven Sisters Tube – borough boundary), 

Muswell Hill Broadway and Green Lanes (Endymion Road – Colina 

Road).  Once these areas are signed off and agreed by the Leader, work 

would begin with the PFRA to develop the finer details with regards to 

how many collectors, the defined areas where they can stand as well as 

the days and times they will be permitted to be in the area. 

��

If residents had any suggestions as to which roads could be included 

 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2013 
 

and finer details such as times, dates and number of people they could 

contact Daliah by email – licensing@haringey.gov.uk 

 

Hornsey Town Hall – John McGrath, Director Capital Programmes; 

Laura Bridges, Senior Project Officer; Neil Simon, Asset Manager; Sue 

Robertson, Mountview; and Liz Sich, Hornsey Town Hall Creative Trust. 

 

The presentation is attached to the minutes.  A Memorandum of 

Understanding was also provided and is attached to the minutes. 

 

Residents can contact the project team for further information, or to 

make comments and suggestions by email – hth@haringey.gov.uk 

ACTION: Members requested a breakdown of the interim costs of the 

project to Haringey to date. 

 

Post Meeting note: 

The Chair submitted a Members’ Enquiry, and received the following 

responses: 

 

1) What is the nature of LBH’s financial commitment to Mountview?  
a. Has a specific capital contribution been agreed? Is this an amount, a 

proportion of the sales receipt, a proportion of the costs, or 
something else? 
Cabinet agreed a specific contribution (a fixed amount) in April 2011 
based on the anticipated receipt from the sale of the land minus the 
costs incurred by the Council to date.  The amount is commercially 
sensitive and considered exempt information.  
 

b. How will any capital surplus be dealt with? E.g. is there opportunity 
to consider increasing the amount of affordable housing in the 
development? 
If there is any surplus from the capital receipt it will be used to offset 
costs incurred by the Council on the project to date.  If there is any 
surplus remaining it will be added to the Council’s capital fund which 
is used to fund other capital projects. Changing the affordable 
housing provision would have a significant impact on the land sale 
receipt and potentially compromise the successful delivery of the 
project.  
 

c. If this has not been agreed yet, who is empowered to make this 
decision?   
The contribution and allocation of the land sales receipt was decided 
in the April 2011 Cabinet Report. 

 
2) How much is the accumulated costs to the council to date that need 

to be recovered from the capital receipts? 
This is approximately £2.5m.   These costs would be higher without 
the interim uses such as Filming productions that have been in place 
over the last few years which are offsetting ongoing running and 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2013 
 

maintenance costs.  
 
3) How many gate stage reviews have there been so far, and are notes 

from them available? 
A gateway review was held in 2010 with HTHCT, this was prior to 
the decision being made by Cabinet to progress with Mountview’s 
proposal.   The Gateway Review process relating to the Mountview 
scheme will take place late 2013/ early 2014. 

 
4) Who is empowered to make the decision to dispose of the site for 

residential development? 
This decision has been made by Cabinet in April 2011 to dispose the 
building and a portion of the site to Mountview under a long lease 
and the remainder of the site to the open market. A report will be 
presented to Cabinet for a decision on the bids received for the 
development land following the marketing of the site. 

 
5) Who is empowered to make the decision to enter into the lease with 

Mountview? 
This decision has been made by Cabinet in April 2011 where the 
Heads of Terms were included in the Cabinet Report.  The Head of 
Corporate Property has delegated authority to agree and sign the 
final lease.  

 

06.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 NOTED the dates of future meetings –  
 
4 June 2013 
24 October 2013 
14 January 2014 
13 March 2014 
 
POST MEETING NOTE: 
The 4 June 2013 meeting has moved to 22 July 2013 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR PAUL STRANG 
 
Chair 
 

 
 

Page 4



D
O
G
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 O
R
D
E
R
S

P
R
E
S
E
N
T
E
D
 B
Y
 R
O
B
E
R
T
 C
U
R
T
IS

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 D
o
g
 O
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 C
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r

Minute AnnexPage 1Page 5



B
A
C
K
 G
R
O
U
N
D

•
R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
P
a
rk
s
, 
P
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 d
o
g
 w
a
lk
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
ld
 u
s
 

th
e
y
 a
re
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 g
ro
w
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
o
g
s
 c
a
u
s
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
 i
n
 p
u
b
lic
 p
la
c
e
s
. 
T
h
is
 m
ig
h
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
 d
o
g
 f
o
u
lin
g
, 
b
e
in
g
 o
u
t 

o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
r 
b
e
in
g
 o
ff
 l
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
u
s
in
g
 a
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
.

•
F
o
r 
th
e
 p
a
s
t 
tw
o
 y
e
a
rs
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 w
o
rk
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 R
S
P
C
A
, 

B
a
tt
e
rs
e
a
 D
o
g
s
 H
o
m
e
, 
W
o
o
d
 G
re
e
n
 A
n
im
a
l 
S
h
e
lt
e
r,
 P
o
lic
e
, 
H
o
m
e
s
 

fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 

d
o
g
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
.

d
o
g
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
.

•
W
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
s
t 
d
o
g
 o
w
n
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 b
e
h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ly
 

b
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 w
e
 d
o
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 d
o
n
’t
?

•
In
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
p
o
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
o
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
O
rd
e
rs
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 
D
o
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
O
rd
e
rs
 

w
ill
 c
o
m
e
 i
n
to
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 1
s
t
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

Page 2Page 6



T
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
D
o
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
O
rd
e
rs

•
T
h
e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
D
o
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
O
rd
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
re
 

a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

•
D
e
s
ig
n
a
ti
n
g
 p
la
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 w
a
lk
e
d
 f
re
e
ly
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 l
e
a
d

•
D
e
s
ig
n
a
ti
n
g
 p
la
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d

•
D
e
s
ig
n
a
ti
n
g
 p
la
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 w
a
lk
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
 l
e
a
d

•
P
o
w
e
rs
 f
o
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
t 
o
w
n
e
rs
 t
o
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
ir
 d
o
g
 

•
P
o
w
e
rs
 f
o
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
t 
o
w
n
e
rs
 t
o
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
ir
 d
o
g
 

o
n
 a
 l
e
a
d
 w
h
e
n
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
te
d

•
B
o
ro
u
g
h
-w
id
e
 o
rd
e
r 
m
a
k
in
g
 i
t 
a
n
 o
ff
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
il 
to
 c
le
a
n
 u
p
 a
ft
e
r 
y
o
u
r 

d
o
g
.

•
A
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
lim
it
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
o
g
s
th
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 w
a
lk
e
d
 b
y
 a
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 o
n
 a
 l
e
a
d
.

Page 3Page 7



D
o
g
s
 w
a
lk
e
d
 f
re
e
ly
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 

le
a
d

•
T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ll 
la
rg
e
 p
a
rk
s
 

(o
v
e
r 
h
a
lf
 a
 h
e
c
ta
re
) 
b
e
in
g
 

a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 

w
a
lk
e
d
 o
r 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
d
 o
ff
 

le
a
d
. 
F
o
r 
e
g
 h
a
lf
 a
 f
o
o
tb
a
ll 

le
a
d
. 
F
o
r 
e
g
 h
a
lf
 a
 f
o
o
tb
a
ll 

p
it
c
h
 i
s
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
to
 h
a
lf
 

a
 h
e
c
ta
re

Page 4Page 8



D
o
g
 E
x
c
lu
s
io
n
 (
a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 

d
o
g
s
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
g
o
 a
t 
a
ll
)

•
T
h
is
 O
rd
e
r 
w
ill
 b
a
n
 

d
o
g
s
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 

p
la
y
 g
ro
u
n
d
s
, 

s
p
o
rt
s
 c
o
u
rt
s
, 

g
a
m
e
s
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 

g
a
m
e
s
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
rk
e
d
 p
it
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 

o
u
r 
p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 l
a
n
d
.

Page 5Page 9



W
a
lk
e
d
 w
it
h
 l
e
a
d
 (
w
h
e
re
 d
o
g
s
 

m
u
s
t 
b
e
 o
n
 a
 l
e
a
d
 a
t 
a
ll
 t
im
e
s
)

•
T
h
is
 O
rd
e
r 
w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

d
o
g
s
 t
o
 b
e
 k
e
p
t 
o
n
 a
 

le
a
d
 o
n
 a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 

ro
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
o
tw
a
y
s
, 

a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
s
, 

s
m
a
ll 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 

s
m
a
ll 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 

la
n
d
, 
p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 o
f 
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 

h
a
lf
 a
 h
e
c
ta
re
 a
n
d
 a
ll 

H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

la
n
d
. 

Page 6Page 10



D
o
g
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
la
c
e
d
 o
n
 l
e
a
d
 w
h
e
n
 

in
s
tr
u
c
te
d
 t
o
 d
o
 s
o
 (
b
y
 a
n
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r)

•
T
h
is
 o
rd
e
r 
is
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 

b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
It
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
ll 

p
u
b
lic
 l
a
n
d
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 b
y
 H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 b
y
 H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 
It
 a
llo
w
s
 a
n
 

a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
o
r 
a
 

p
o
lic
e
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
t 

th
a
t 
a
 d
o
g
 b
e
 p
u
t 
o
n
 a
 

le
a
d
, 
w
h
e
n
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
.

Page 7Page 11



D
o
g
 F
o
u
li
n
g

•
T
h
is
 O
rd
e
r 
w
ill
 

c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 

b
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
, 

p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 

p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 H
o
m
e
s
 

fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 l
a
n
d
. 

Page 8Page 12



L
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
o
g
s
 a
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
n
 w
a
lk

•
T
h
is
 D
o
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
O
rd
e
r 
w
ill
 

re
s
tr
ic
t 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
o
g
s
 a
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
n
 w
a
lk
 i
n
 a
 

d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
 a
t 
a
n
y
 t
im
e
. 
In
 

lin
e
 w
it
h
 D
E
F
R
A
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 t
h
e
 

lin
e
 w
it
h
 D
E
F
R
A
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 r
e
s
tr
ic
t 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
d
o
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 w
a
lk
e
d
 b
y
 a
 

s
in
g
le
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
in
 a
 d
o
g
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
re
a
 t
o
 s
ix
 (
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

d
o
g
 w
a
lk
e
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
 

D
E
F
R
A
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
).

Page 9Page 13



O
th
e
r 
S
ig
n
s

•
R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w
n
 s
ig
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
a
rk
s
 

a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 g
iv
e
 t
h
e
 

s
a
m
e
 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

s
y
m
b
o
ls
.

Page 10Page 14



O
th
e
r 
S
ig
n
s

Page 11Page 15



E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t

•
A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
 a
 

£
8
0
 F
P
N
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e

•
T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 j
o
in
t 
p
a
tr
o
ls
 b
y
 t
h
e
 P
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs

A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs

•
In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
 h
o
ts
p
o
ts
. 
O
n
c
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 

a
n
d
 p
la
c
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 j
o
in
t 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
s
 w
ill
 t
a
rg
e
t 
th
e
m
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 

a
b
o
u
t 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 

Page 12Page 16



H
O
R
N
S
E
Y
 T
O
W
N
 H
A
L
L
 

U
P
D
AT
E

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3

Minute AnnexPage 13Page 17



IN
T
R
O
D
U
C
T
IO
N
S
 &
 F
O
R
M
A
T
 O
F
 

P
R
E
S
E
N
TA
T
IO
N

�
T
he

 H
or

ns
ey

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l s

ite
, K

ey
 P

ar
tie

s,
 R

ol
es

 &
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

�
W

or
ks

tr
ea

m
s:
 h

ow
 th

ey
 a
re

 li
nk

ed

�
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

U
pd

at
e 

(M
AT

A
)

�
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 &
 P

ro
je

ct
 H

is
to

ry

�
LB

H
 U

pd
at

e:
 C

ur
re

nt
 W

or
ks

tr
ea

m
s

�
LB

H
 U

pd
at

e:
 C

ur
re

nt
 W

or
ks

tr
ea

m
s

�
H

T
H

C
T
 U

pd
at

e 
(H

T
H

C
T
)

�
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
&
 M

ile
st
on

es

�
Br

ea
k 

ou
t S

es
si
on

�
Fi

na
l Q

&
A
 S

es
si
on

Page 14Page 18



K
e
y 
P
a
rt
ie
s 
&
 t
h
e
ir
 W
o
rk
st
re
a
m
s

N
ew
 P
la
n
n
in
g 

A
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n

H
T
H
C
T

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

&
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

In
te

ri
m

 
us

e

To
w

n 
Sq

ua
re

H
er

ita
ge

 p
la
nn

in
g 

&
 

bu
ild

in
g 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 

M
A
TA

LB
H

Le
as
e

La
n
d
 S
al
e

To
w
n
 

Sq
u
ar
e

G
ra
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g

In
te
ri
m
 

U
se

A
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n

D
es
ig
n

P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 
o
f 

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r

Fu
n
d
ra
is
in
g

M
an
ag
em
en
t 

o
f 
w
o
rk
s

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 

&
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 

&
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

Page 15Page 19



H
o
rn
se
y 
To
w
n
 H
a
ll 
si
te

M
ou

nt
vi

ew

LB
H

Page 16Page 20



W
o
rk
st
re
a
m
s:
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
y 
a
re
 l
in
k
e
d

C
ab

in
et

 
D

ec
is
io

n
a)

 G
ra

nt
 lo

ng
 le

as
e 
to

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
b)

 D
is
po

se
 la

nd
 to

 o
pe

n 
m

ar
ke

t

D
es

ig
n 

&
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

La
nd

 S
al
e

K
ey
 M
il
es
to
n
e

G
at
ew
ay
 

R
ev
ie
w

Pr
oc

ur
e-

m
en

t

-P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t o
f 

G
at
ew
ay
 

R
ev
ie
w

G
at
ew
ay
 R
ev
ie
w
 &
 

C
ab
in
et
 d
ec
is
io
n

-M
ou

nt
vi

ew
pr

ep
ar

e 
ne

w
 p

la
nn

in
g 
ap

p.
-C

om
m

en
ce

 h
er

ita
ge

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n
-P

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 d
ra

ft
 

le
ga

l d
oc

um
en

ts
-L

BH
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks

-N
ew

 p
la
nn

in
g 
co

ns
en

t
-O

ut
co

m
e 
of

 H
LF

 
R
ou

nd
 2

 a
pp

.
-D

ec
is
io

n 
on

 To
w

n 
H

al
l 

Sq
ua

re

-L
BH

 d
is
po

se
 la

nd
 

to
 o

pe
n 

m
ar

ke
t

M
ou

nt
vi

ew
Fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 

Le
as

e
-P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 fo
r T

H
 

w
or

ks

In
te

ri
m

 u
se

s 
fo

r 
th

e T
ow

n 
H

al
l

-L
ea

se
 si

gn
ed

 o
ve

r 
to

 
M

ou
nt

vi
ew T
H

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

or
ks

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
or

ks

O
cc

up
at

io
n 

of
 

T
H

Page 17Page 21



M
o
u
n
tv
ie
w
: 
U
p
d
a
te

W
e
lc
o
m
e
 t
o
 S
u
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
, 
P
ri
n
ci
p
a
l,
 M
o
u
n
tv
ie
w

�
T
he

 V
is
io

n
�

W
or

ld
 c
la
ss
 th

ea
tr
e 

tr
ai
ni

ng
�

A
n 

ic
on

ic
 h

er
ita

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

re
fu

rb
is
he

d
�

A
 v

ib
ra

nt
 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

�
T
he

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d
�

R
ou

nd
 1

�
R
ou

nd
 2

�
C
ur

re
nt

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
pr

og
ra

m
m

e

�
T
he

 P
la
ns

�
O

JE
U

�
Su

rv
ey

s
�

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
on

se
nt

�
C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e
�

C
os

t R
ev

ie
w

 –
C
ap

ita
l &

 
R
ev

en
ue

Page 18Page 22



B
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
 &
 P
ro
je
ct
 H
is
to
ry

H
is
to
ri
ca
l u
se
 o
f 
th
e 
b
u
il
d
in
g:

•
H

T
H

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a
re

 in
 fr

ee
ho

ld
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

•
A
 G

ra
de

 II
* 

lis
te

d 
bu

ild
in

g

•
C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

n 
En

gl
is
h 

H
er

ita
ge

’s 
‘B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
t R

is
k’

 r
eg

is
te

r. 

•
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 s
ur

pl
us

 to
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
ne

ed
s 
in

 
20

03

Page 19Page 23



B
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
 &
P
ro
je
ct
 H
is
to
ry

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
&
 S
ta
k
eh
o
ld
er
 i
nv
o
lv
em
en
t:

�
A
n 
A
dv

is
or

y 
Pa

ne
l w

as
 s
et

 u
p 

as
 a
 c
on

su
lt
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

 to
 a
dv

is
e 

on
 p

ot
en

tia
l u

se
s 
an

d 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

de
liv

er
y.

�
Ex

te
ns

iv
e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
 -

C
om

m
er

ci
al
 d

is
po

sa
l c

on
si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 

bu
t l

oc
al
 v

ie
w

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
us

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

�
T
he

 A
dv

is
or

y 
Bo

dy
 e
vo

lv
ed

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
th

e 
C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 w
ith

 th
e 

H
or

ns
ey

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l C

re
at

iv
e T

ru
st
 (
H

T
C
T
) 
th

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
 a
nd

 s
et

 u
p 

as
 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t b

od
y 

to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 H
or

ns
ey

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l. 

 

�
T
he

 H
T
H

C
T
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
st
ru

m
en

ta
l i

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 

in
 fi

nd
in

g 
a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 s
ol

ut
io

n:
�

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 d
et

ai
le

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
�

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 
th

e 
si
te

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 g

iv
en

 p
la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t i

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

�
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 
of

 fi
nd

in
g 

a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

ar
tn

er
 to

 e
na

bl
e 
a 
co

m
m

er
ci
al
ly

 v
ia
bl

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

in
 a
 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
ed

 To
w

n 
H

al
l

�
a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
y 

in
 b

ri
ng

in
g 

M
ou

nt
vi

ew
A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 T
he

at
re

 A
rt

s 
fo

rw
ar

d.

Page 20Page 24



B
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
 &
 P
ro
je
ct
 H
is
to
ry

P
la
n
n
in
g 
C
o
n
se
n
t:

•
Pl

an
ni

ng
, L

is
te

d 
Bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A
re

a 
co

ns
en

ts
 w

er
e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 in
 2

01
0

•
T
he

 c
on

se
nt

s 
gr

an
te

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fo

r:

•
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t a

nd
 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 th

e T
ow

n 
H

al
l

•
ch

an
ge

 o
f u

se
 to

 a
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 s
ch

em
e 

co
m

pr
is
in

g 
of

fic
e,

 r
et

ai
l a

nd
 r
es

id
en

tia
l u

se
s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
ta

in
in

g 
as

se
m

bl
y 

an
d 

le
is
ur

e 
us

es
re

ta
in

in
g 
as

se
m

bl
y 

an
d 

le
is
ur

e 
us

es

•
ne

w
 r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
re

ar
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l, 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 A
nn

ex
e 
an

d 
M

ew
s

•
Ex

te
ns

iv
e 

w
or

k 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

a 
su

st
ai
na

bl
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 T
ow

n 
H

al
l t

ha
t 
m

et
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es

•
M

ar
ke

t t
es

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
be

in
g 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
s 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

pa
rt

ne
r

Page 21Page 25



B
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
 &
 P
ro
je
ct
 H
is
to
ry

M
o
u
n
tv
ie
w
A
ca
d
em
y 
o
f T
h
ea
tr
e 
A
rt
s:
 

�
Pr

op
os

al
s 
pu

t f
or

w
ar

d 
by

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 T
he

at
re

 A
rt

s 
to

 r
es

to
re

 th
e 

lis
te

d 
la
nd

m
ar

k 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

ve
nu

e 
its

 h
om

e

�
In

 A
pr

il 
20

11
, C

ab
in

et
 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 T
ow

n 
H

al
l a

nd
 a
gr

ee
d 

to
: 

to
: 

�
D

is
po

sa
l o

f p
ar

t o
f t

he
 H

or
ns

ey
 T
ow

n 
H

al
l C

om
pl

ex
 to

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 T
he

at
re

 A
rt

s 
un

de
r 
12

5 
ye

ar
 le

as
e 

te
rm

�
D

is
po

sa
l o

f t
he

 r
es

t o
f t

he
 H

or
ns

ey
 T
ow

n 
H

al
l C

om
pl

ex
 o

n 
th

e 
op

en
 m

ar
ke

t f
or

 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Page 22Page 26



L
B
H
 U
p
d
a
te
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
st
re
a
m
s

Le
as
e

To
w
n
 

Sq
u
ar
e

In
te
ri
m
 

U
se

LB
H

La
n
d
 S
al
e

G
ra
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g

U
se

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 

&
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

Page 23Page 27



L
B
H
 U
p
d
a
te
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
st
re
a
m
s:
 

In
te
ri
m
 U
se
s

�
T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 
a 
le

ga
l o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.

�
A
nn

ua
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a
nd

 r
un

ni
ng

 c
os

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
ar

e 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

�
LB

H
 &

 H
T
H

C
T
 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 c
on

si
de

r 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 
in

te
ri
m

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g

�
Fi

lm
in

g 
pr

od
uc

tio
ns

 h
ir
e 

fe
es

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
an

d 
of

fs
et

tin
g 

a 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

on
go

in
g 

m
ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

an
d 

ru
nn

in
g 
co

st
s 
fo

r 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g

�
A
  p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 v
ar

io
us

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

is
 s
um

m
er

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

ts
 

fr
om

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s.
 

Page 24Page 28



L
B
H
 U
p
d
a
te
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
st
re
a
m
s:

L
e
a
se

�
C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

11
 to

 d
is
po

se
 th

e T
ow

n 
H

al
l u

nd
er

 a
 1

25
 y
ea

r 
le

as
e 

fo
r 
on

e 
po

un
d 

an
d 

a 
pe

pp
er

co
rn

 r
en

t

�
A
 d

ra
ft
 o

f t
he

 L
ea

se
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
nd

 is
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

M
ou

nt
vi

ew
an

d 
LB

H
. T

he
 a
re

a 
sh

ad
ed

 o
ra

ng
e 

on
 th

e 
Pl

an
 s
ho

w
s 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
le

as
e.

 

�
T
he

 L
ea

se
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 p

re
ce

de
nt

 b
ef

or
e 
be

in
g 

gr
an

te
d.

 A
 g

at
ew

ay
 

re
vi

ew
 w

ill
 b

e 
he

ld
 p

ri
or

 to
 s
ig

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 le

as
e.

�
C
ab

in
et

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 a
ut

ho
ri
ty

 to
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
to

 s
ig

n 
th

e 
le

as
e.

   

�
T
im

in
g 

of
 th

e 
Le

as
e 

-
af

te
r 
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

ha
ve

 s
ec

ur
ed

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t f

or
 th

ei
r 
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t e

xe
rc

is
e 
to

 a
pp

oi
nt

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t w

or
ks

.

Page 25Page 29



W
E
S
T
O
N
 P
A
R
K

THE BROADWAY

C
lo
c
k

T
o
w
e
r

E
l

S
u
b

S
ta

C
lin
ic

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll

S
u
rg
e
ry

B
a
n
k

19

23252933

35 to 39

48

46

38 36 34
32 28

38b 38c

1

5

1
3

2
3

2
5

3
0

1
6

1
4

8

48c

Shelter

helter

3

4
4
.7
m

4
4
.8
m

Le
as
e 
P
la
n
: 

K
ey

:
=

 B
ou

nd
ar

y 
of

 
th

e 
si
te

 in
cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t =

 A
re

a 
to

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

un
de

r 
le

as
e 

to
 M

ou
nt

vi
ew

HA
THE

RLE
Y G

AR
DEN

S

H
A
R
IN
G
E
Y
 P
A
R
K

B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 H

o
u
s
e

B
a
n
k P
H

L
ib
ra
ry

3
5

1

4

2

10

1

7

1
 t
o
 4

6
4 2

150

146

153

1

3 to 5

13

1
3

Shel B
a
n
k

P
C
s

F
n

4
7
.1
m

4
8
.3
m

L
B

=
 A

re
a 
to

 b
e 

di
sp

os
ed

 to
 th

e 
op

en
 

m
ar

ke
t f

or
 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Page 26Page 30



L
B
H
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
s
tr
e
a
m
s
: 

L
a
n
d
 S
a
le

•
A
 k

ey
 p

ri
nc

ip
le

 =
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 

re
in

ve
st
 p

ro
ce

ed
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

di
sp

os
al
 o

f p
ar

t o
f t

he
 H

or
ns

ey
 

To
w

n 
H

al
l c

om
pl

ex
  t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es

•
C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

11
 to

 m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 th

en
 d

is
po

se
 th

e 
re

m
ai
nd

er
 o

f t
he

 H
or

ns
ey

 
To

w
n 

H
al
l C

om
pl

ex

•
A
dv

ic
e 
ha

s 
be

en
 so

ug
ht

 b
y 

LB
H

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
A
ge

nt
, K

ni
gh

t F
ra

nk
.

•
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

sa
le

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
 to

 ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 o
nc

e 
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

ha
ve

 a
 r
ev

is
ed

 p
la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t 

an
d 

th
er

e 
is
 m

or
e 
ce

rt
ai
nt

y 
on

 th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 fo
r 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.
 

•
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la
ce

 to
 s
ec

ur
e 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t

Page 27Page 31



L
B
H
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
s
tr
e
a
m
s
: 

G
ra
n
t 
F
u
n
d
in
g

�
T
he

 la
nd

 s
al
e 

re
ce

ip
t w

ill
 o

ffs
et

 th
e 

co
st
s 
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew

�
A
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
dr

af
te

d 
an

d 
is
 b

ei
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 b

y 
bo

th
 M

ou
nt

vi
ew

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
n 

th
e 

ph
as

in
g 

an
d 

tim
in

g 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

ts
. 

�
T
he

 r
el

ea
se

 o
f g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci
l w

ill
 b

e 
tie

d 
to

 k
ey

 m
ile

st
on

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 w

he
n 

pr
og

re
ss
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e

�
A
 g

at
ew

ay
 r
ev

ie
w

 w
ill

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
t k

ey
 m

ile
st
on

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 
as

se
ss
m

en
t 
is
 m

ad
e 

as
 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.
 

�
D

et
ai
ls
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t,
 a
s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
fin

al
 le

as
e,

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C
ab

in
et

 
ap

pr
ov

al
 la

te
r 
th

is
 y

ea
r

Page 28Page 32



L
B
H
: 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
s
tr
e
a
m
s
: 
T
o
w
n
 

S
q
u
a
re

•
T
he

 fu
tu

re
 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t,
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 T
ow

n 
Sq

ua
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l b

ui
ld

in
g 
is
 to

 
be

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

an
d 

H
T
H

C
T.

•
T
he

 o
ri
gi

na
l p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
ly

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a
re

a.
  W

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
ne

w
ly

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a
re

a.
  W

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 M

ou
nt

vi
ew

to
 r
ev

ie
w

 if
 

th
es

e 
pl

an
s 
re

m
ai
n 

co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

pr
op

os
al
s.

•
Fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

is
 

la
te

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
w

ith
 H

T
H

C
T.

Page 29Page 33



H
T
H
C
T:
 U
p
d
a
te

�
H

T
H

C
T
 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 th

e 
C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

) 
is
 a
 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

ch
ar

ity
 w

ho
se

 a
im

 is
 to

 
“s
ec

ur
e 
th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t …
 o

f H
or

ns
ey

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l …

 
to

 b
e 

en
jo

ye
d 

by
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
”

�
H

T
H

C
T
 tr

us
te

es
 a
re

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a
nd

 a
ll 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 (
w

w
w
.h

or
ns

ey
-t
ow

n-
ha

ll.
or

g.
uk

)

�
W

or
k 

w
ith

 L
BH

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 
su

st
ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
H

T
H

 a
nd

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 t
he

re
 is

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t 
�

W
or

k 
w

ith
 L

BH
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
a 
su

st
ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
H

T
H

 a
nd

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 t
he

re
 is

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

 p
ub

lic
 a
cc

es
s 
to

 H
T
H

 w
hi

ch
 m

ee
ts
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

’s 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 

�
M

os
t r

ec
en

tly
, H

T
H

 r
ol

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 L

BH
 o

n
o

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 c
on

su
lt
at

io
n

o
Bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 
a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 le

as
eh

ol
de

r 
m

od
el

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 
a 
m

ix
ed

 u
se

 a
nd

 s
in

gl
e 

te
na

nt
 

o
R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r 
lo

ng
 le

as
e 

to
 b

e 
gr

an
te

d 
to

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
o

In
te

ri
m

 u
se

s 
of

 H
T
H

 a
nd

 th
e T

ow
n 

H
al
l S

qu
ar

e

Page 30Page 34



H
T
H
C
T:
 F
u
tu
re
 r
o
le

�
M

em
or

an
du

m
 o

f U
nd

er
st
an

di
ng

 –
w

e 
no

w
 h

av
e 

a 
re

ce
nt

ly
-s

ig
ne

d 
M

oU
 w

ith
 L

BH
 (
av

ai
la
bl

e 
to

 v
ie
w

 
at

 w
w

w
.h

or
ns

ey
-t
ow

n-
ha

ll.
or

g)
 –

a 
st
at

em
en

t o
f i

nt
en

t t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
as

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 
en

te
rs

 a
 n

ew
 p

ha
se

�
K
ey

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

ev
er

y 
as

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct

�
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

’s
de

si
gn

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 

�
W

e 
ha

ve
 t
he

 u
ni

qu
e 

st
at

us
 o

f a
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
tr

us
t,
 to

 a
ss

is
t M

AT
A
 in

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 it

s 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

se
cu

re
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 G

ra
de

 II
* 

lis
te

d 
bu

ild
in

g

�
To

 s
up

po
rt

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
’s

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 a
ny

 w
ay

 w
e 

ca
n

�
To

 s
up

po
rt

 M
ou

nt
vi

ew
’s

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 a
ny

 w
ay

 w
e 

ca
n

�
To

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 M

ou
nt

vi
ew

 o
n 

its
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 h
er

ita
ge

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 
bu

ild
in

g

�
To

 p
la
y 

a 
fu

ll 
ro

le
 in

 t
he

 d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
–

su
ch

 a
s 
pl

an
ni

ng
, C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
or

ts
, G

at
ew

ay
 

R
ev

ie
w

s

�
To

 fo
cu

s 
pa

rt
ic
ul

ar
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l S

qu
ar

e

�
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
ro

bu
st
 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 fo
r 
en

su
ri
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 v

ie
w

s 
ar

e 
he

ar
d 

an
d 

un
de

rs
to

od

Page 31Page 35



H
T
H
C
T:
 F
u
tu
re
 r
o
le

�
H

ow
 c
an

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
?

�
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 H
or

ns
ey

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l –

la
un

ch
 s
um

m
er

 2
01

3 

o
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
flo

w
 a
bo

ut
 H

T
H

 

o
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
lo

ng
-t
er

m
 v
ol

un
te

er
 b

as
e 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 w

an
t t

o 
pl

ay
 a
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f H

T
H

 
an

d 
th

e T
ow

n 
H

al
l S

qu
ar

e

o
to

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 h
er

ita
ge

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts

o
to

 fu
nd

ra
is
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a
de

qu
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e T

ru
st
  a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
o

to
 fu

nd
ra

is
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a
de

qu
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e T

ru
st
  a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 is
 a
ct

iv
el
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 H

T
H

�
C
om

m
un

ity
 e
ve

nt
s,
 J
un

e 
20

13

�
A
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

 in
 th

e 
In

te
ri
m

 U
se

s 
G

ro
up

 (
w

ith
 L

BH
)

�
R
an

ge
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 e
ve

nt
s 
al
re

ad
y 

pl
an

ne
d

o
C
ro

uc
h 

En
d 

Fe
st
iv
al
 e
ve

nt
s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
cr

af
ts
 fa

ir
 a
nd

 m
us

ic

o
Su

m
m

er
 fe

te
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 lo

ca
l r

et
ai
le

rs

o
A
rt

 &
 D

es
ig

n 
w

ee
ke

nd
 e

ve
nt

Page 32Page 36



P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 &
 K
e
y 
M
ile
st
o
n
e
s

�
C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ir
e 

of
 th

e T
ow

n 
H

al
l –

M
ay

 &
 J
un

e 
20

13

�
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c
on

se
nt

 –
Su

m
m

er
 

20
13

�
Fi

na
lis

in
g 
ke

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts
 –

Le
as

e,
 F

un
di

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t e
tc

 –
by

 
en

d 
of

 2
01

3
en

d 
of

 2
01

3

�
M

ou
nt

vi
ew

ne
w

 p
la
nn

in
g 

su
bm

is
si
on

 –
20

14

�
Sa

le
 o

f L
an

d 
–

20
14

�
To

w
n 

H
al
l r

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t w
or

ks
 p

os
si
bl

y 
20

15
-2

01
6

�
M

AT
A
 o

cc
up

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

po
ss

ib
ly

 2
01

6/
20

17

Page 33Page 37



B
re
a
k
 O
u
t 
se
ss
io
n

�
Fi

nd
 o

ut
 m

or
e 

by
 ta

lk
in

g 
to

 e
ac

h 
pa

rt
y

Page 34Page 38



Q
&
A
 

Page 35Page 39



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Minute AnnexPage 37Page 41



Page 38Page 42



Page 39Page 43



Page 40Page 44



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 f
o
r 
C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
, 
S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 &
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 –
 (
to
 b
e
 r
a
ti
fi
e
d
 1
5
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
) 
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

1
.A
c
ti
v
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

                            

M
a
k
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
c
k
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fo
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e
 

 

 
D
in
e
s
h
 K
o
te
c
h
a
, 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

    

 

 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
 

(D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
),
 

a
n
d
 k
e
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
, 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 

p
h
a
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 h
a
s
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
d
. 
 T
h
is
 

w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 i
n
 

d
e
p
th
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 

te
n
a
n
t 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
, 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
 u
s
e
, 
to
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
v
a
lu
e
 f
ro
m
 

e
a
c
h
 b
u
ild
in
g
, 
fr
o
m
 

th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

b
y
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

te
n
a
n
ts
. 
It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
x
p
lo
re
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 

re
n
t 
s
p
a
c
e
 a
t 
a
n
 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 p
ri
c
e
 

E
v
a
lu
a
te
 a
ll 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 r
e
a
lis
e
 o
r 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

 
D
in
e
s
h
 K
o
te
c
h
a
 –
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 

w
h
e
n
 o
p
e
n
e
d
, 
h
a
s
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
a
s
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

c
a
te
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

in
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 a
s
s
e
ts
. 

 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 i
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
, 
in
it
ia
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

 
D
in
e
s
h
 K
o
te
c
h
a
 –
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 45



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

1
.A
c
ti
v
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                             1
.A
c
ti
v
e
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
re
v
ie
w
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
  

 

w
it
h
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 

h
o
w
 i
ts
 b
u
ild
in
g
 a
re
 

u
s
e
d
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
 5
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

S
e
c
to
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
-T
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

S
e
c
to
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

s
h
a
re
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

p
re
m
is
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
 t
e
n
a
n
t 
‘s
e
lf
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t’
, 
a
n
d
 

in
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
p
p
ra
is
a
ls
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

u
s
e
 o
f 
e
m
p
ty
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
w
n
e
d
 s
h
o
p
s
 

b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
a
re
 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 r
e
-l
e
t 
in
 a
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 t
im
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 o
n
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 a
n
d
 

a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

le
a
s
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
. 
 

 
A
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 l
e
a
s
in
g
 e
m
p
ty
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

u
s
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 g
e
t 

th
e
 b
e
s
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 

le
a
s
in
g
 o
r 
d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 
G
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
is
 

m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 

m
a
rk
e
t 
re
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 u
s
e
. 
W
h
e
re
 a
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 o
r 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 

to
 r
e
m
a
in
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
fo
r 
a
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
ti
m
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 i
n
te
ri
m
 u
s
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 m
ig
h
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 s
h
o
rt
 

te
rm
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
ts
. 
 

 
D
in
e
s
h
 K
o
te
c
h
a
 –
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

 

Page 46



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

 

 A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
il
d
in
g
s
 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
 

v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 o
c
c
u
p
ie
d
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 

b
e
c
o
m
e
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
a
 f
o
rm

a
l 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 f
o
r 
th
is
 w
il
l 
b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

2
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

                   2
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

tr
a
d
e
rs
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 

w
o
rk
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 /
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
 

It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
n
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 n
e
w
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
e
in
g
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 

in
 2
0
1
2
 w
h
e
re
b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 n
e
w
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
k
ill
s
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
T
h
e
 n
e
w
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

(p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

e
le
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 a
 m
in
im
u
m
 

o
f 
2
0
0
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s
 –
  
w
ill
 b
e
 

c
re
a
te
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
) 
w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 

L
e
v
e
l 
2
/3
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 

w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
 w
a
g
e
 s
u
b
s
id
y
 

to
 s
m
a
ll 
a
n
d
 m
e
d
iu
m
 s
iz
e
d
 

e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
s
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 n
e
w
 

jo
b
s
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 

p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 i
f 
th
e
 j
o
b
 l
a
s
ts
 9
 

m
o
n
th
s
 a
n
d
 1
2
 m
o
n
th
s
. 

 
M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
  

N
ic
k
 S
c
h
lit
tn
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 
J
o
b
s
 f
o
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
  
A
t 

th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
1
3
 3
6
9
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
it
h
 

1
8
7
 g
e
tt
in
g
 i
n
to
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

 O
n
 1
3
 M
a
rc
h
 a
 

m
a
jo
r 
e
v
e
n
t 
o
n
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
 

w
a
s
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 J
C
P
, 

C
H
E
N
E
L
, 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 
 I
t 
w
a
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 

a
p
p
ro
x
. 
2
0
0
 

Page 47



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                            2
.S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 u
n
d
e
r 
2
5
 w
ill
 

b
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

H
e
lp
in
g
 L
o
c
a
l 

T
ra
d
e
rs
: 

E
x
p
lo
re
 r
e
n
t 

s
u
b
s
id
ie
s
/b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 r
a
te
 

c
a
p
s
 f
o
r 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
s
h
o
p
s
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 c
a
n
 

a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
ra
te
 

re
b
a
te
s
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 

v
a
c
a
n
c
y
 r
a
te
s
 

a
n
d
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
 &
 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 i
s
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
. 

 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r,
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 -
 

N
ic
k
 S
c
h
lit
tn
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 
 

 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 d
ir
e
c
t 
lin
k
s
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
ra
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 l
o
c
a
l 

tr
a
d
e
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

g
ro
u
p
 (
T
C
B
G
).
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r,
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 -
 

N
ic
k
 S
c
h
lit
tn
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 
 

 
S
c
o
p
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
 

F
a
rm
e
rs
 M
a
rk
e
t 
in
 C
ro
u
c
h
 

E
n
d
 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
a
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fa
rm
e
rs
 

m
a
rk
e
t 
in
 C
ro
u
c
h
 

E
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 

to
 b
e
 p
u
t 
to
 t
h
is
 

g
ro
u
p
. 
T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 

e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r,
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 -
 

N
ic
k
 S
c
h
lit
tn
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 
 

Page 48



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                          2
.S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
 

lo
c
a
l 
m
a
rk
e
t 
w
it
h
 

th
e
 T
C
B
G
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
. 

 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
n
g
 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 H
ig
h
 S
t.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 o
f 

n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 l
a
c
k
 o
f 

v
it
a
lit
y
/v
a
ri
e
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
. 
T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 G
ro
u
p
 

(T
C
B
G
) 
w
o
u
ld
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
is
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

  

R
e
c
ru
it
 a
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
, 
lia
is
e
 w
it
h
 

tr
a
d
e
rs
, 
C
o
u
n
c
il,
  

T
F
L
 a
n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra
te
 n
e
w
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r,
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 –
 

N
ic
k
 S
c
h
lit
tn
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 
 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
, 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 o
n
 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 

p
la
n
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

in
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
 H
e
a
d
in
g
s
: 

K
e
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
; 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
s
a
fe
ty
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
c
k
e
r,
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 –
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

 
 

Page 49



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

G
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 

lo
o
k
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
 

“C
h
u
g
g
e
rs
”:
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 b
y
-l
a
w
s
 

/ 
lo
c
a
l 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

lim
it
 /
 b
a
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
o
n
-s
tr
e
e
t 
c
h
a
ri
ty
 

c
o
lle
c
to
rs
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 

a
d
v
is
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 o
u
ts
id
e
 a
n
y
 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
re
fo
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
n
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
e
c
is
io
n
. 
 

 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

e
n
d
 o
f 
J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
1
3
 

 

E
u
b
e
rt
 M
a
lc
o
lm
, 

G
ro
u
p
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3

 

D
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
w

a
it

in
g

 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
in

te
re

st
e

d
 

p
a

rt
ie

s.
  

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

si
g

n
e

d
 o

f 
b

y
 t

h
e

 

Le
a

d
e

r 
o

n
ce

 a
n

y 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

Page 50



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 b

a
ck

. 

3
.C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
 

E
x
p
lo
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 

o
f 
in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 S
N
T
 

p
a
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 

S
N
T
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 m
o
re
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 /
 d
a
ta
 o
n
 t
h
is
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
. 
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 t
ri
-

b
o
ro
u
g
h
 g
ro
u
p
 

(H
a
c
k
n
e
y
/I
s
lin
g
to
n
 a
n
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
) 
th
a
t 
m
e
e
ts
 t
o
 

d
is
c
u
s
s
 c
ro
s
s
-b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 F
in
s
b
u
ry
 

P
a
rk
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
n
 

s
u
p
p
ly
 t
h
e
 d
a
ta
 p
a
rt
 i
f 
th
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
a
n
 e
x
p
a
n
d
 o
n
 

th
e
ir
 e
x
a
c
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

(c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
w
a
rd
 

p
a
n
e
l 
o
r 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

C
h
a
ir
).
 

 
In
s
p
e
c
to
r 
 M
a
rk
 

H
e
m
b
u
ry
- 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

 
 

4
.H
e
a
lt
h
 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

S
c
o
p
e
 f
u
tu
re
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 

is
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 
 

 
 

5
.H
o
u
s
in
g
  

  5
.H
o
u
s
in
g
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 

m
a
x
im
u
m
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
t 
is
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
a
ry
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 /
 L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
lo
n
g
 

w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
k
e
y
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 &
 

S
u
le
 N
is
a
n
c
io
g
lu
 –
 

g
ro
u
p
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

3
1
.0
3
.1
3
 

 

E
x
p
lo
re
 m
e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
s
o
lv
e
 

d
is
p
u
te
s
 w
it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
is
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 P
re
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 n
e
w
 L
o
c
a
lis
m
 

A
c
t 
w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 s
o
m
e
 m
a
jo
r 

 
P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 –
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

se
e
k
s 
to

 d
o
 

th
is
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

 

Page 51



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 f
o
rm
e
rl
y
 g
o
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 a
 “
p
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
” 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

th
is
 w
ill
 t
u
rn
 g
o
o
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 c
o
m
e
 

in
to
 f
o
rc
e
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 (
d
a
te
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
) 

th
e
 P

re
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

se
rv

ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 

n
e
w
 

L
o
ca

lis
m

 A
ct
 

w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

so
m

e
 m

a
jo

r 

sc
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 g

o
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

 
“p

re
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
” 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n
d
 

th
is
 w

ill
 t
u
rn

 
g
o
o
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
ra

ct
ic
e
 i
n
to

 

a
 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
is
 w

ill
 

co
m

e
 i
n
to

 
fo

rc
e
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

(d
a
te

 
u
n
k
n
o
w
n
) 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 

S
h
e
lt
e
r 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

o
n
 r
o
g
u
e
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

T
h
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a
ll 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

s
e
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

w
o
rs
e
 c
a
s
e
s
. 

 
S
te
v
e
 R
u
s
s
e
ll 
–
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 (
P
ri
v
a
te
 

S
e
c
to
r)
 

 
  
  

6
.P
a
rk
s
, 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

A
 F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
F
in
s
b
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 

 
S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 

L
e
is
u
re
 

 

Page 52



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

G
re
e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
, 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
 

           6
. 
P
a
rk
s
, 

G
re
e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
 

(C
o
n
t.
) 

              

“F
in
s
b
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 

A
c
c
o
rd
” 
le
d
 b
y
 

m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 f
o
ru
m
, 

to
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 

c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
u
s
e
 o
f 

p
a
rk
s
, 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts
, 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
n
o
is
e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
A
S
B
 

g
ro
u
p
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 e
x
is
ts
 t
h
a
t 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e
 

fo
ru
m
 f
o
r 
fr
ie
n
d
s
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 

w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
ls
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 

C
llr
 C
a
n
v
e
r 
(C
a
b
in
e
t 
L
e
a
d
 

–
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
) 
h
o
s
ts
 a
 

re
g
u
la
r 
p
a
rk
s
 s
u
m
m
it
 t
o
 

w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
, 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

fr
ie
n
d
s
 a
re
 i
n
v
it
e
d
. 

 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
lie
n
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

w
ill
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 

th
e
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
a
 

F
in
s
b
u
ry
 

P
a
rk
 m
u
lt
i-

a
g
e
n
c
y
 

g
ro
u
p
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
1
3
. 

 

C
re
a
te
 a
n
 o
n
lin
e
 

d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
ta
ils
 s
tr
e
e
t 
tr
e
e
s
 

to
 b
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 

w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
p
la
n
te
d
 

T
h
e
 T
re
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
R
e
v
is
io
n
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 

to
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 c
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 f
o
ru
m
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
y
 

w
is
h
. 
T
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

A
u
tu
m
n
 o
f 
2
0
1
2
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 

is
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 
S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
, 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
lie
n
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 U
s
e
rs
 

P
a
rk
 G
ro
u
p
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 d
e
fe
n
c
e
 o
f 
P
a
rk
la
n
d
 

W
a
lk
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 
P
a
u
l 
E
ly
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
L
e
is
u
re
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

Page 53



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

    6
. 
P
a
rk
s
, 

G
re
e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
 

(C
o
n
t.
) 

 

m
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

to
 d
e
fe
n
d
 P
a
rk
la
n
d
 

W
a
lk
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
ft
s
 

a
n
d
 l
o
s
e
s
 

o
f 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

p
re
v
e
n
t 
a
n
y
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

N
a
tu
re
 R
e
s
e
rv
e
. 
T
h
is
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 w
a
s
 p
re
c
e
d
e
d
 b
y
 a
 

m
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 

e
n
c
ro
a
c
h
m
e
n
ts
 h
a
d
 

o
c
c
u
rr
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 w
o
rk
e
d
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
lly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
P
a
rk
la
n
d
 W
a
lk
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 t
h
e
ft
 a
n
d
 

lo
s
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
o
 

s
o
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 m
o
re
 f
o
o
d
 

g
ro
w
in
g
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 (
in
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
o
r 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
lo
ts
) 

m
a
k
e
 c
re
a
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 

o
f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 
s
p
a
c
e
 

A
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 

n
o
t 
to
 p
ro
c
e
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
 

A
llo
tm
e
n
ts
 R
e
v
ie
w
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

a
n
y
 n
e
w
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
ri
s
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 f
o
ru
m
 (
u
p
d
a
te
d
 

2
8
.0
5
.1
2
) 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 

is
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 
S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 

H
e
a
d
 C
lie
n
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

A
u
d
it
 o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 

o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 

u
s
a
g
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
 i
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
s
e
 

L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 

a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rk
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 e
v
e
ry
 3
 

y
e
a
rs
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 

a
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

th
e
 g
re
e
n
 f
la
g
 p
a
rk
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

 
S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 

H
e
a
d
 C
lie
n
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

Page 54



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 

is
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 

7
.P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

                       

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 /
 

in
c
e
n
ti
v
is
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 t
o
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 l
iv
e
 /
 

w
o
rk
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
a
 w
id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 (
S
1
0
6
) 

th
a
t 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 o
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
/e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

S
P
G
1
0
a
. 
C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 

s
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

m
a
d
e
 w
h
e
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 g
o
 o
u
t 
fo
r 

p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
M
a
n
y
 

n
o
n
 i
n
tr
u
s
iv
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

c
a
n
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
s
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm
is
s
io
n
. 
O
n
c
e
 

h
o
m
e
 w
o
rk
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

b
e
c
o
m
e
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
t 
–
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
e
rm
is
s
io
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

g
e
n
u
in
e
 l
iv
e
/w
o
rk
 w
ill
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

3
1
.0
3
.1
3
 

 

Page 55



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

   7
.P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                           

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

E
v
a
lu
a
te
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 

h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 a
n
s
w
e
r 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
 /
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 

a
b
o
u
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 
P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
, 
H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

L
o
c
a
lis
m
 A
c
t 
re
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

F
o
ru
m
s
 a
n
d
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

P
la
n
s
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
 

re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
lis
m
 B
ill
 

a
t 
th
e
 r
e
c
e
n
t 
M
u
s
w
e
ll 
H
ill
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
ls
o
 

in
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

o
ff
e
r 
a
n
d
 h
o
w
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 c
a
n
 g
e
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ta
g
e
 a
n
d
 p
re
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
in
a
l 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 s
ta
g
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
a
p
e
rs
 a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 

v
ie
w
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
a
g
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
e
b
s
it
e
 h
e
re
. 
 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

3
0
.0
9
.1
2
 

 

P
u
rs
u
e
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
ro
g
u
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
im
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

th
is
 a
n
d
 i
t 
re
p
o
rt
s
 o
n
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 e
v
e
ry
 

R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 –
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

M
y
le
s
 J
o
y
c
e
 –
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
 

Page 56



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

 7
.P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(C
o
n
t)
 

                            

A
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 

a
n
d
 p
o
w
e
rs
 o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

O
b
je
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 

to
 b
o
th
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
W
a
rd
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

3
1
.0
1
.1
3
 

(T
B
C
) 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 

Is
s
u
e
s
: 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

(e
.g
. 
s
h
o
p
 f
ro
n
t 

q
u
a
lit
y
) 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

A
re
a
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

3
1
.0
3
.1
3
 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 

A
d
v
is
o
ry
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 n
e
e
d
 

to
 b
e
 r
e
-i
n
v
ig
o
ra
te
d
 

a
n
d
 n
e
w
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
. 

T
h
is
 i
s
 f
o
r 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

A
re
a
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

(C
A
A
C
) 
to
 d
o
. 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

m
in
im
is
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

s
a
te
lli
te
s
 o
n
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

A
 p
o
lic
y
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 e
x
is
ts
 t
o
 

m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

s
a
te
lli
te
s
 o
n
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 a
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
. 
T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 l
e
s
s
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
h
a
n
 i
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 

y
e
a
rs
 s
o
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
re
 

a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
. 

 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

m
in
im
is
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

A
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
is
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

 
N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

3
1
.0
3
.1
3
 

 

Page 57



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

 7
.P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(C
o
n
t)
 

              

c
y
c
le
 s
h
e
d
s
 i
n
 f
ro
n
t 

g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 (
b
u
t 
th
is
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 b
e
in
g
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
).
  

T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
o
w
 

w
id
e
-s
p
re
a
d
 t
h
is
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 a
s
 

re
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 c
y
c
lin
g
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

8
.P
u
b
lic
 

R
e
a
lm
 

           8
. 
P
u
b
lic
 

P
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
: 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

2
0
1
2
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
 

A
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
. 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
re
 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
is
 

a
re
a
 p
la
n
. 
 

U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 t
o
 t
h
is
 

d
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 

o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
la
c
e
 
U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 t
o
 t
h
is
 

 
T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

 
 

Page 58



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

R
e
a
lm
 

(c
o
n
t.
) 

                              8
. 
P
u
b
lic
 

p
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

B
u
d
g
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 

T
e
s
c
o
 i
n
 C
ro
u
c
h
 

E
n
d
 (
in
 m
o
re
 

tr
a
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
a
v
in
g
) 

d
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 

o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
: 

R
e
v
ie
w
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

re
p
a
ir
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 –
 f
in
d
 

o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 

‘r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
’ 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
p
e
ra
te
s
 t
o
 

E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 
 A
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 

p
a
s
t 
re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 w
il
l 
b
e
 

c
o
m
p
il
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
. 
R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 n
o
te
 

th
a
t 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 w
ill
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 

re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
o
m
e
 c
a
s
t 

ir
o
n
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 c
o
lu
m
n
s
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
. 

 
T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 
 

D
o
g
s
: 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 

p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
m
o
re
 

d
o
g
 w
a
s
te
 b
in
s
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
o
r 
m
o
re
 d
o
g
 b
in
s
 

w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
u
t 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 
V
e
o
lia
 

a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r.
 

 
M
ic
h
a
e
l 

M
c
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 –
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
B
C
 

 

A
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 V
e
o
lia
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
m
o
re
 

w
id
e
ly
 

T
h
e
 V
e
o
lia
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
n
u
m
b
e
r 

is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 i
n
 a
ll 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
s
e
n
t 
to
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
o
n
lin
e
, 
o
n
 s
id
e
s
 

o
f 
fl
e
e
t 
v
e
h
ic
le
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
e
o
p
le
. 
H
o
u
rs
 o
f 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 

h
o
w
 t
o
 e
m
a
il 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
 a
re
 

a
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

 
M
ic
h
a
e
l 

M
c
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 –
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
le
a
s
e
 s
e
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 A
N
D
 

O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

Page 59



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

R
e
a
lm
 

(c
o
n
t.
) 

             

A
rt
ic
le
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 d
o
g
 

o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

A
n
 a
rt
ic
le
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

 
M
ic
h
a
e
l 

M
c
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 –
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
le
a
s
e
 s
e
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

O
n
lin
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

a
s
 w
a
s
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
. 

W
e
 w
ill
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 

c
o
in
c
id
e
 t
h
e
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
rt
ic
le
 w
it
h
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

D
C
O
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
1
3
. 
 

 

9
.T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

              9
.T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

to
 w
a
lk
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

b
ik
e
s
 

T
h
is
 i
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 

S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
v
e
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

In
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 a
 t
ra
v
e
l 

ro
a
d
s
h
o
w
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
c
y
c
lin
g
 w
a
s
 h
e
ld
 

in
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
. 
In
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
 

ro
a
d
s
h
o
w
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
. 
 

C
y
c
le
 T
ra
in
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 

o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 Y
e
a
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 

a
ll 
lo
c
a
l 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

(a
n
d
 i
n
 s
o
m
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
).
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
 

‘H
o
rn
s
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
e
e
ts
’ 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 

in
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
a
lm
in
g
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

B
y
 e

n
su

ri
n
g
 

sc
h
o
o
ls
 h

a
v
e
 S

T
P
s,
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 
ca

n
 

e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
s 

ch
a
n
n
e
lle

d
 t
o
 

sc
h
o
o
ls
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

h
ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 

tr
a
n
sp

o
rt
 i
ss

u
e
s.
 

S
T
P
s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 

in
ce

n
ti
v
is
e
 s
ch

o
o
ls
 

to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 

tr
a
n
sp

o
rt
 

is
su

e
s.
S
T
P
 

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
ca

n
 

in
cl
u
d
e
 

e
n
co

u
ra

g
in
g
 

W
a
lk
in
g
 O

n
ce

 a
 

W
e
e
k
, 
ta

k
in
g
 p

a
rt
 

D
e
n
is
e
 A
d
o
lp
h
e
, 

S
F
L
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

&
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 

 
F
iv
e
 S
m
a
rt
e
r 

T
ra
v
e
l 
R
o
a
d
 

S
h
o
w
’s
 t
o
o
k
 p
la
c
e
 

w
it
h
in
 C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
 

a
n
d
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
 

T
h
e
 o
n
e
 i
n
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 

w
a
s
 o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
 t
o
 

g
iv
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 

th
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
e
e
ts
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

  C
y
c
le
 T
ra
in
in
g
 w
a
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
t 
th
e
 

Page 60



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                              

p
o
s
it
iv
e
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

C
y
c
le
 T
ra
in
in
g
 i
s
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 

Y
e
a
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 a
ll 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 (
a
n
d
 i
n
 s
o
m
e
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l)
 n
o
t 
a
ll 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
re
 w
ill
in
g
 o
r 
a
b
le
 

to
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 t
h
is
 o
ff
e
r.
 

in
 a

 W
h
e
e
lie

 G
re

a
t 

C
y
cl
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
s 
w
e
ll 

a
cc

e
p
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
a
tr
e
 

in
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 

fo
cu

se
d
 o

n
 

p
o
ig
n
a
n
t 
to

p
ic
s 
o
f 

ro
a
d
 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
o
n
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt
. 

 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

w
it
h
in
 C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
, 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
: 

C
o
le
ri
d
g
e
, 
S
t 

G
ild
a
s
, 

C
a
m
p
s
b
o
u
rn
e
, 
S
t 

M
a
ry
’s
 C
 o
f 
E
, 
S
t 

A
id
a
n
s
 a
n
d
 S
tr
o
u
d
 

G
re
e
n
. 

       

S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 

P
la
n
s
: 

M
o
n
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 

e
v
a
lu
a
te
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s
  

 E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

to
 w
a
lk
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

b
ik
e
s
 

A
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
 (
S
T
P
) 

is
 a
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly
 e
v
o
lv
in
g
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 r
e
w
a
rd
 g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 B
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 h
a
v
e
 

S
T
P
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
a
n
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 i
s
 c
h
a
n
n
e
lle
d
 t
o
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 
S
T
P
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 

 
D
e
n
is
e
 A
d
o
lp
h
e
, 

S
F
L
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

&
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

          

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

W
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
 

S
ch

o
o

l o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

S
ch

o
o

l T
ra

v
e

l P
la

n
. 

 

C
o

le
ri

d
g

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 a

 

b
ro

n
ze

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 

R
o

ke
sl

e
y

 I
n

fa
n

ts
 a

 

S
il

v
e

r 
S

ch
o

o
l t

ra
v

e
l 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

, 
 

a
n

d
 a

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 t

ra
ve

l 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

//
1

3
. 

 

R
o

ke
ls

e
y

 J
u

n
io

r 

S
ch

o
o

l 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

Page 61



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

             9
.T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                

in
c
e
n
ti
v
is
e
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
v
e
l 
T
e
a
m
 

is
 w
o
rk
in
g
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

th
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
S
T
P
s
 t
o
 a
ll 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 w
it
h
 a
 

v
ie
w
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 h
a
v
in
g
 

a
n
 S
T
P
. 

 S
T
P
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 W
a
lk
in
g
 O
n
c
e
 

a
 W
e
e
k
, 
ta
k
in
g
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 a
 

W
h
e
e
lie
 G
re
a
t 
C
y
c
le
 e
v
e
n
t 

a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
c
c
e
p
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
a
tr
e
 i
n
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o
n
 

p
o
ig
n
a
n
t 
to
p
ic
s
 o
f 
ro
a
d
 

s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
o
n
  

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 

P
la
n
s
 (
S
T
P
) 

 A
 n
e
w
 o
n
lin
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

s
it
e
 i
n
fo
rm
s
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 h
o
w
 t
o
 

g
a
th
e
r 
th
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
o
w
 t
o
 u
p
lo
a
d
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 B
ro
n
z
e
, 

s
ilv
e
r 
o
r 
G
o
ld
 s
ta
tu
s
. 
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 s
y
s
te
m
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 a
ll 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

p
o
s
it
iv
e
ly
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
. 

 

             

tr
a

in
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 

a
 S

ch
o

o
l 

T
ra

v
e

l P
la

n
 

fo
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 
 G

re
ig

 

C
it

y
 A

ca
d

e
m

y
 a

n
d

 

H
o

rn
se

y 
S

ch
o

o
l 

fo
r 

g
ir

ls
 b

o
th

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 

ro
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s,
 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ch
o

o
l t

ra
ve

l 

p
la

n
. 

 G
re

ig
 C

it
y

 

A
ca

d
e

m
y

 h
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 a

 £
3

,0
0

0
 

cy
cl

e
 g

ra
n

t.
  W

e
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 t

ry
 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

w
a

rd
 t

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
ir

 

S
ch

o
o

l T
ra

v
e

l P
la

n
 

a
n

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 r

o
a

d
 

sa
fe

ty
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s.
  

 

Page 62



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

              9
.T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

               

S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s
 a
re
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 

B
u
s
e
s
: 

•
 
In
v
it
e
 T
F
L
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 t
o
 

h
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
’ 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 

b
u
s
 r
o
u
te
s
 /
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

 (I
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

tr
a
ff
ic
 n
o
is
e
 f
ro
m
 9
1
 

b
u
s
, 
re
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
9
1
 

a
n
d
 4
1
 b
u
s
 s
to
p
s
 

fr
o
m
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

L
a
n
e
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

W
7
, 
4
1
 &
 9
1
 b
u
s
 

s
to
p
s
 o
n
 B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 

a
s
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 

re
c
e
n
t 
C
E
 s
tr
e
e
t 

a
u
d
it
) 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 F
o
ru
m
 o
c
c
u
rs
 

e
v
e
ry
 3
 m
o
n
th
s
 a
n
d
 a
n
 i
te
m
 

c
a
n
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic
 o
f 
b
u
s
 

ro
u
te
s
. 
O
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o
f 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ra
il 
lia
is
o
n
 i
t 
is
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 m
o
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
fr
a
n
c
h
is
e
 h
o
ld
e
r 

[F
ir
s
t 
C
a
p
it
a
l 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t]
 a
s
 i
t 

is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
d
a
y
 t
o
 

d
a
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 a
t 

it
s
 r
a
il 
s
ta
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

         

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 
S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 

re
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
u
s
 

s
to
p
 r
a
is
e
d
 w
it
h
 T
fL
 

w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
je
c
te
d
 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 u
p
d
a
te
 

L
o
b
b
y
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 R
a
il 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 s
a
fe
ty
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
t 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 

ra
ilw
a
y
 a
re
 s
a
m
e
 

T
h
is
 w
a
s
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

fo
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 t
a
k
in
g
 

p
la
c
e
 o
n
 2
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 

M
in
u
te
s
 a
re
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 

th
e
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
e
b
 

p
a
g
e
s
 o
f 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

 
M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 w
a
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 F
ir
s
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t 
a
t 

th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 o
n
 

1
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

Page 63



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

             9
.T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

                

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 a
s
 C
ro
u
c
h
 

H
ill
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
tr
a
ff
ic
 

c
a
lm
in
g
 i
n
 S
tr
o
u
d
 

G
re
e
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
, 

S
ta
p
le
to
n
 R
o
a
d
, 

F
e
rm
e
 P
a
rk
 C
o
rn
e
r 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 

lo
o
k
 h
o
lis
ti
c
a
lly
 a
t 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 a
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

a
re
a
 a
n
d
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 

a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
, 

k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 D
IY
 S
tr
e
e
ts
, 
to
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
d
e
rs
. 
F
o
r 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 w
e
 w
ill
 

b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 H
a
rr
in
g
a
y
 a
n
d
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 

w
a
rd
s
. 
T
h
e
 S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
la
c
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t’
s
 l
is
t 
fo
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 o
u
r 
L
o
c
a
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 (
L
IP
) 
fo
r 

2
0
1
4
 –
 2
0
1
7
. 
 

 T
h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
ta
p
le
to
n
 

H
a
ll 
R
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 F
e
rm
e
 P
a
rk
 

R
o
a
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 
T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

                       

 
 

In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 “
T
ra
ff
ic
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

z
o
n
e
s
” 
w
h
e
re
 

s
p
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
a
rk
in
g
 

 
 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 

 
N
o
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
u
p
d
a
te
 

a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

Page 64



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

        

p
e
rm
is
s
io
n
s
 a
re
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 

(i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
a
re
a
s
 

w
h
e
re
 s
p
e
e
d
 l
im
it
s
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
) 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
/i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
ff
ic
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

o
n
 N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 

L
a
n
e
 

O
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
in
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 
y
e
a
r 
a
re
 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
in
 o
u
r 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 W
o
rk
s
 P
la
n
, 

w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 

C
a
b
in
e
t.
 W
h
e
re
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

h
a
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

ro
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 f
u
n
d
in
g
, 
w
e
 d
o
 

k
e
e
p
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 
s
u
c
h
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
a
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 

h
ig
h
e
s
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 

w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 n
o
rm
a
lly
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 

th
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
e
s
t 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
c
c
id
e
n
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a
 

fa
ta
lit
y
 o
r 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
ju
ry
. 

N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 L
a
n
e
 i
s
 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
t 
th
is
 

p
re
s
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
. 
  
  
 

 
T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 

 
 

E
v
a
lu
a
te
 C
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 

P
a
rk
in
g
 Z
o
n
e
s
 

(C
P
Z
) 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s
 

N
o
t 
k
n
o
w
n
 u
n
ti
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 n
o
t 

fo
rm
a
lly
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 P
a
rk
in
g
 Z
o
n
e
s
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 

N
o
t 
k
n
o
w
n
 u
n
ti
l 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

G
a
ry
 W
e
s
to
n
 –
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
W
e
 a
w
a
it
 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 W
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 t
h
is
 i
n
 

Page 65



A
R

E
A

 P
LA

N
 f

o
r 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rn
se

y–
   

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

A
IM

S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
S
  

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
e
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
?
  

IM
P
A
C
T
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
  
 

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 d
o
 s
o
 i
n
 l
in
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
o
rn
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 

re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
1
0
6
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
  
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 

s
in
c
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
u
r 

e
n
g
in
e
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

a
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 

s
u
rv
e
y
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

in
d
ic
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
rk
in
g
 

p
re
s
s
u
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

a
lle
v
ia
te
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs
. 
T
h
e
 

fo
rm
a
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 

m
o
re
 d
e
ta
ile
d
. 

o
u
r 
1
3
/1
4
 w
o
rk
s
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
f 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 

Page 66


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 15 APRIL 2013
	4 AREA PLAN - DISCUSSION ON THE FUTURE OF THE PLAN

